
Parks, Recreation and
Human Services Commission

Wednesday, June 25, 2025, 5:30 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
1 Civic Center Circle
Brea, California 92821

Irene Rifilato, Chair                        Eric Mason, Vice Chair

Bill Higgins, Commissioner     Gill Realon, Commissioner     Janet Son, Commissioner

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item the Commission will consider. The Community
Services Department has on file copies of written documentation relating to each item of business on this Agenda
available for public inspection. Contact the Community Services Department at ( 714) 990-7738 or view the Agenda
and related materials on the City's website at www.cityofbrea.gov  Materials related to an item on this agenda
submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the
Community Services Department at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during normal business hours. Such documents
may also be available on the City's website subject to staff's ability to post documents before the meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Commission
The Commission encourages interested people to address this legislative body by making a brief presentation
under Matters from the Audience. State Law prohibits the Commission from responding to or acting upon matters
not listed on this agenda.

The Commission encourages free expression of all points of view. To allow all persons the opportunity to speak,
please keep your remarks brief. If others have already expressed your position, you may simply indicate that you
agree with a previous speaker. If appropriate, a spokesperson may present the views of your entire group.
Commission rules prohibit clapping, booing or shouts of approval or disagreement from the audience. Please
silence all cell phones and other electronic equipment while the Commission is in session. Thank you.

Written comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting by emailing carrieho@cityofbrea.gov
Written comments received by 3 p.m. on the day of the meeting will be provided to the Commission, will be
made available to the public at the meeting, and will be included in the official record of the meeting.

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Community Services Department at ( 714) 990- 7738. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting
will enable City staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR35. 102.35. 104 ADA Title
11)

1. General Session

1.A. Call to Order

1.B. Pledge of Allegiance

1.C. Invocation

1.D. School Board Representative

1.E. Matters from the Audience

https://www.cityofbrea.gov/
mailto:carrieho@cityofbrea.gov


2. Action

2.A. Approval of Minutes

3. Discussion

3.A. Brea Parks and Trails Updates

— Arovista Park Construction

— Birch Hills Golf Course

— Parks and Playgrounds Update

4. Reports

4.A. Park Ambassadors

— June 4 - City Hall Park - Rifilato/Son

— July 2 - Lagos De Moreno Park/Jr. High Park - Mason

— August 6 - Wildcatters Park - Higgins

4.B. Golf Course Ambassadors

4.C. Art in Public Places Committee

4.D. User Groups

4.E. General Plan Steering Committee

5. Informational

5.A. Correspondence

5.B. Information Memorandum/Staff Updates

5.C. Commissioner Requests

6. Adjournment

Date Posted: June 19, 2025



City of Brea

Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission
Communication

A. Approval of Minutes

Meeting

Wednesday, June 25, 2025, 5:30 PM

Agenda Group

Action Item: 2A.

 

 

 

Attachments

05-28-25 Draft PRHS Minutes.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F682bc54e3c8f84005c5d8898%2F05-28-25%20Draft%20PRHS%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=ea1fc138-957b-4113-8899-96e5da50d4dc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F682bc54e3c8f84005c5d8898%2F05-28-25%20Draft%20PRHS%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=ea1fc138-957b-4113-8899-96e5da50d4dc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F682bc54e3c8f84005c5d8898%2F05-28-25%20Draft%20PRHS%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=ea1fc138-957b-4113-8899-96e5da50d4dc


** The following document is a draft of the minutes and the not the official approved
minutes **

Minutes for the Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission

1 Civic Center Circle

Brea, California 92821

May 28, 2025

 

Roll Call: (The following members were in attendance)

Irene Rifilato, Chair - Parks, Recreation and Human Services
Eric Mason, Vice Chair - Parks, Recreation and Human Services
Bill Higgins, Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commissioner
Gill Realon, Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commissioner
Janet Son, Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commissioner

1. General Session

1.A. Call to Order

Chair Rifilato called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

1.B. Pledge of Allegiance -

Chair Rifilato led the Pledge of Allegiance.

1.C. Invocation

Chair Rifilato asked for a moment of silence.

1.D. School Board Representative

Amber Duong Gonzalez, representing the Brea Olinda Unified School District, provided updates
on ongoing and upcoming summer construction projects. Highlights included concrete work at
the high schools and fencing upgrades across various campuses. She reported that a kickoff
meeting was held for the Falcon MPR and kitchen renovation project. Additional summer
improvements will include the installation of new classroom furniture and the replacement of
library flooring at multiple school sites. Graduation planning was also discussed, with
approximately 450 students expected to participate in the ceremonies.

1.E. Matters from the Audience



Danielle Jorgenson raised concerns about Country Hills Park, specifically a rusty corner and a
worn-out playground.

2. Action

2.A. Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Higgins and seconded by Commissioner Son.

Motion passed 3-0-2.

Ayes: Rifilato, Higgins, Son

Nays: None

Abstain: Mason, Realon

3-0-2-0-0 Abstained by Gill Realon, Eric Mason

2.B. FY 2025-2027 Community Services Budget Update & Proposed Fee Schedule

Senior Management Analyst Anthony Godoy provided an overview Community Services
Department’s annual budget timeline, beginning in January with economic updates and budget
assumptions. In February, departments update forecasted revenues and expenditures, followed by
executive-level budget reviews in March.

Anthony also discussed the process for setting fees, which involves conducting market surveys,
analyzing service demand, and applying cost-of-living adjustments. Proposed fee increases
include daily drop-in rates for fitness programs, youth user group maintenance fees, and after-
school program costs. Increases to facility reservation fees for the Arts Garden and Birch Hills Golf
Course were also proposed.

In addition, Anthony highlighted several capital improvement projects. The Curtis Theatre will
receive upgrades, including the replacement of main drapes and the conversion of stage lighting
to energy-efficient LED fixtures. He emphasized the importance of maintaining fire safety
compliance and improving energy efficiency as part of the theater improvements. A roofing
replacement project is also planned for the Senior Center and Pioneer Hall, with a combined
budget nearing $500,000, funded through the Capital Improvement Program (CIP).

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Higgins and seconded by Commissioner Realon.

Motion passed 5-0

Ayes: Rifilato, Mason, Higgins, Realon, Son



Nays: None

5-0-0-0-0

3. Discussion

3.A. Preview of Community Services Summer Programs & Events

Community Services Supervisor Jaime Espitia introduced the Resource Center’s summer Vounteen
Program, which has engaged 19 volunteers across nine service areas. She also announced the Bite
of Reality class scheduled for June 13, a hands-on financial literacy simulation that teaches teens
real-life “adulting” skills with a focus on budgeting and money management.

Community Services Specialist Jovi Negos shared information on upcoming contracted summer
classes, which include creative camps, science-based boot camps, and collaborative programs
offered in partnership with local organizations.

Community Services Supervisor Nicole Andrews provided an update on the Community Center’s
facility rental program, noting a strong demand for space, including weddings, milestone birthday
celebrations, and other private events. The Arts Garden and Community Hall are fully booked for
the summer. She highlighted a unique upcoming event—a traditional Hindu rice ceremony,
celebrating a baby’s first introduction to solid food. Continued high interest in facility rentals
reflects strong community engagement.

Community Services Specialist Jazmine Serna gave an overview of summer youth programming,
including preschool and school-age programs. The annual Father-Daughter Dance is scheduled
for June 13, with tickets available at the front counter or by phone. Summer activities for school-
age children feature off-site excursions such as beach days and movie outings. She also noted the
active involvement of the Student Advisory Board, whose members are contributing to community
events and initiatives.

Community Services Supervisor DJ Alegre discussed the Community Center’s fitness offerings,
which include insurance-based programs, group fitness classes, and specialty workshops. The
annual Summer Challenge will run from July 10 to August 14, with participants weighing in and
competing for prizes. The Health and Wellness Expo is set for May 31 and will feature 60 local
vendors along with exclusive promotions.

Community Services Supervisor Billy Hutchinson provided updates on summer youth sports,
including baseball and mini soccer programs, as well as ongoing adult sports leagues. He also
highlighted the summer aquatics program, which includes swim lessons, recreational swim



sessions, and pool rentals. The Plunge Open House was held on May 16, offering the public an
opportunity to meet staff and complete swim assessments. Registration for swim lessons opened
on May 19 and has seen strong demand from both residents and non-residents.

Community Services Supervisor Kristin Steyerman highlighted a variety of upcoming summer
events aimed at promoting community fun and engagement. Events include Family Films in the
Park, the Home Beautification Contest, the Country Fair, and Brea Fest, each providing
opportunities for recreation, relaxation, and community celebration.

Tim Takahashi, Senior Center Supervisor, provided an overview of operations at the Senior Center,
which he oversees alongside Program Manager Rebecca Matta and Case Manager Lani Gormsen.
He acknowledged the challenges posed by ongoing construction but commended the staff's
efforts to continue providing high-quality services and support for older adults during this period.

Rebecca Matta shared details about upcoming summer programming, which includes monthly
themed parties, organized travel group excursions, and intergenerational events designed to
foster connection between seniors and youth. She also announced a paper shredding event aimed
at reducing the risk of mail fraud and identity theft, and a flu shot clinic to be held in partnership
with Albertsons Pharmacy.

Lani Gormsen outlined the range of case management services offered to older adults, including
assistance with utility bills, access to local resources, transportation coordination, and the
provision of medical equipment. He emphasized the importance of maintaining partnerships with
organizations such as North Hills Church and No Limits, which help provide financial assistance to
low-income clients.

Lani also highlighted the home-delivered meals program, run in partnership with Meals on
Wheels Orange County, and encouraged volunteer participation for meal delivery. He noted the
ongoing success of the durable medical equipment loan program, which plays a vital role in
helping older adults age in place safely and independently.

3.B. Brea Parks and Trails Updates

Community Services Manager Jenn Colacion provided an update on Arovista Park. She noted that
while there are ongoing impacts and challenges at the Senior Center, progress at Arovista Park is
moving forward. Much of the above-ground work is underway, including installation of the sound
wall. Commissioner Higgins inquired about the duration of the impact on the Senior Center.
Manager Colacion responded that construction is expected to be completed in the fall.



4. Reports

4.A. Park Ambassadors

No updates.

4.B. Golf Course Ambassadors

No updates.

4.C. Art in Public Places Committee

Community Services Manager Jenn Colacion reported that there were two submissions that were
recently approved at the April 28 meeting.

4.D. User Groups

Commissioner Higgins reported that the Girls Softball organization requested to display a banner
at one of the parks. Deputy Director Matlock recommended they resubmit the request to ensure it
aligns with city guidelines, noting that the banner may not be displayed year-round.

Commissioner Higgins also shared that Brea Little League is interested in hosting a movie
fundraiser at a park. However, the proposed event does not currently meet the city’s noise
ordinance requirements and poses other operational and equity challenges.

4.E. General Plan Steering Committee

No updates.

5. Informational

5.A. Correspondence

Commissioner Son inquired about the flag football letter included in the correspondence packet.
Deputy Director Matlock explained the process for the group to become an official user group.

Chair Rifilato commented on the complimentary letter recognizing staff at the Brea Community
Center. Deputy Director Matlock noted that such letters of appreciation are always welcome and
confirmed it had been shared with the staff.

5.B. Information Memorandum/Staff Updates

5.C. Commissioner Requests



Commissioner Realon requested the aggregate totals of the proposed budget. Community
Services Manager Jenn Colacion reported that the proposed expenditures total approximately $9
million, with projected revenues at $3.5 million.

Commissioner Higgins complimented the Community Services staff for their hard work and
dedication.

6. Adjournment

Chair Rifilato adjourned the meeting at 7:19 pm.



City of Brea

Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission
Communication

A. Correspondence

Meeting

Wednesday, June 25, 2025, 5:30 PM

Agenda Group

Informational Item: 5A.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Carrie Hernandez, Community Services Director

Prepared by: Carrie Hosozawa, Executive Assistant  

Concurrence: Sean L. Matlock, Deputy Director of Community Services and Jenn Colacion, Community Services
Manager

 

 

 

 

Attachments

May 2025 Correspondence.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F682bc54e3c8f84005c5d8899%2FMay%202025%20Correspondence.pdf?alt=media&token=f845a93b-5b91-4c60-9222-0e32ef3301e7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F682bc54e3c8f84005c5d8899%2FMay%202025%20Correspondence.pdf?alt=media&token=f845a93b-5b91-4c60-9222-0e32ef3301e7
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F682bc54e3c8f84005c5d8899%2FMay%202025%20Correspondence.pdf?alt=media&token=f845a93b-5b91-4c60-9222-0e32ef3301e7






































City of Brea

Parks, Recreation and Human Services Commission
Communication

B. Information Memorandum/Staff Updates

Meeting

Wednesday, June 25, 2025, 5:30 PM

Agenda Group

Informational Item: 5B.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Carrie Hernandez, Community Services Director

Prepared by: Carrie Hosozawa, Executive Assistant  

Concurrence: Sean L. Matlock, Deputy Director of Community Services and Jenn Colacion, Community Services
Manager

 

 

 

 

Attachments

Info Memo May 2025.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F682bc54e3c8f84005c5d889a%2FInfo%20Memo%20May%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=d75862ea-3603-420f-84f2-cc518389ae4c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F682bc54e3c8f84005c5d889a%2FInfo%20Memo%20May%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=d75862ea-3603-420f-84f2-cc518389ae4c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F682bc54e3c8f84005c5d889a%2FInfo%20Memo%20May%202025.pdf?alt=media&token=d75862ea-3603-420f-84f2-cc518389ae4c


 
         

I. GENERAL   
 
Park Development Fund (Fund 250) Update 
The Park Development Fund has a current balance of $404,023. There are two projects that have been approved 
by the Planning Commission on March 11, 2025, and the City Council on April 1, 2025. Brea Plaza would add a 
120-unit apartment building and the project at Greenbriar would add 179 single-family units yielding $673,320 and 
$1,757,422 in park development fees respectively. In addition, we have two projects under construction: the Brea 
Mall Housing project of 380 apartments ($2,132,180) and the South Brea Townhome project consists of 32 single-
family units ($221,552). The future anticipated park development fees total $5,188,497. 
. 

Park Development - Fund 250 

Item Action Date Amount 
Anticipated  

Future Balance 
 1 Fund Balance 6/30/2024    $             404,023*  
 2 Brea Plaza Fees Unknown $               673,320  $          1,023,674 
 3 Greenbriar Project Fees Unknown $             1,757,422  $          2,781,096 
4 Brea Mall Housing Project Fees Unknown $             2,132,180  $          4,913,276 
5 South Brea Townhomes Fees Unknown $                179,552  $          5,092,828 

6 
South Brea Townhomes Monetary 
Contribution Unknown $                   42,000  $          5,188,497 

 *Current Balance  
    

 

    
Brea Golf Courses 
The following information is collected from Western Golf, operator of both courses. 
  
  
  Birch Hills Golf Course Brea Creek Golf Course 

Item April May April May 
Total Rounds 6,911 7,922 6,369 6,726 
Total Bucket of Balls: Small 662 879 543 659 
Total Bucket of Balls: Medium 915 1,195 591 774 

  Total Bucket of Balls: Large 1,370 1,832 787 512 
Total Cart Rentals 4,783 5,692 2,686 3,255 
Pay Your Age Rounds 248 286 302 75 
Senior Rounds 520 587 2,354 2,547 
Junior Rounds 349 394 594 292 
Brea Rewards Renewals 73 164 21 29 
Brea Rewards Members 64 68 28 14 

  
 
 
 
 



Information Memorandum May 2025                                                                                              Page 2 
 

 
 
Olinda Oil Museum and Trail 
 
During open hours for the museum, visitors totaled 90, which was a steady month with weekend visitors from 
Orange County and the Inland Empire.  There were two special groups tours during May.   
 
The trail’s popularity remains constant with it being a favorite for walkers and hikers in and around Brea. The 
weather remains a key factor in volume using the trail. With the rainy season upon us, the water drainage 
run off issue is increasing with more potential damage to the trail and historic buildings. Several critical areas 
have been identified. Museum staff have been addressing this problem by constructing temporary berms to 
divert rain run off until the city can develop a permanent fix in the future which is currently included in the 
City’s Capital Improvement Program (CIP).  
 
The site’s historic landmark Olinda Well # 1, which was drilled in 1897, was shut down due to an oil company, 
Bridgeland Energy having a dispute with the CA Environmental Agency.  The docents and City staff have 
explored our various contacts without resolution. 
 
We continue to review the docent recruitment process, and we are always looking for those interested in 
volunteering at the site.  Thank you for all of our docents/volunteers who spend hours sharing their knowledge 
with our visitors! 

 
 
 



Information Memorandum May 2025                                                                                              Page 3 
 

 
 
Special Events 
 
Family Films 
Family Films are right around the corner! Kicking off the summer events, on June 20, we will be playing The 
Wild Robot at the Civic & Cultural Center at dusk. These movies are so much fun for the community and we 
are looking forward to those warm nights. We also included the community and had them vote on which 
movies were picked this year. That was a huge hit with over 100 voters! 

 
 



Information Memorandum May 2025                                                                                              Page 4 
 

 
 
 
Country Fair & Home Beautification Contest 
The 45th annual Country Fair will be held on Friday, July 4th at City Hall Park. This action-packed day includes 
a Country Fair breakfast, the Brea Ministerial Association morning welcome, tons of foods options that 
support local non-profit organizations, performances, dances, contests, carnival rides, a petting zoo, 
swimming at the plunge and so much more! We encourage you to help spread the word about the Home 
Beautification Challenge where Brea residents can decorate their homes, submit pictures and winners will 
be given prizes! Winners will be announced at the Country Fair but do not need to be present to win. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Information Memorandum May 2025                                                                                              Page 5 
 

 
 
 
 
II. COMMUNITY CENTER/RECREATION SERVICES  
 
Operations/Facility Reservations/Contract Classes  
For May, our Contract Class program featured a variety of exciting summer classes for both youth and adults. 
Youth had the opportunity to enjoy enriching activities like kartwheel-n-kids gymnastics, horse fun, and art 
classes. Meanwhile, adults explored their interests through workshops like tennis lessons, water coloring 
classes, and country western line Dancing. 
  
May was a busy month for Facility Reservations as our clients are gearing up for the Summer event season! 
During this month, we hosted 10 weddings, three banquets, two sweet sixteen parties, two engagement 
celebrations, one valima, one fundraiser event, one award ceremony, and a celebration of life.  Business and 
non-profit clients USPS, Brea Chamber, Farmers Insurance, CSUF Vietnamese Student Association, and 
BOHS Cheer and Stunt all hosted events at our facility.  Church clients, Saddleback Church, Renew Church, 
and Calvary Life Fellowship continue to meet each Sunday at the Brea Community Center, Civic & Cultural 
Center, and Brea Senior Center respectively. 
 
Brea Municipal Plunge Open House  
Brea Municipal Plunge Aquatics staff held the third annual Plunge Open House on May 16. Many participants 
attended the Open House to check out the facility, ask questions, meet instructors, and take assessment 
tests. This event provides an opportunity to visit The Plunge for the first time or to come back for another 
summer of swimming. The Community Services Department hosts this event prior to registration to provide 
the proper assessment for individuals to sign up for the right swim class. We look forward to providing great 
service and swim education to the community. 
  
Brea Fitness Center 
Brea Fitness continues to increase in memberships.  Adults, seniors, and teens all came together to play 
basketball, volleyball, “hit the weights”, or take a group exercise class.  All ages and all levels blend together 
at Brea Fitness, creating a unique workout experience for the community. The Fit-Team continues to provide 
a fun, safe and clean environment for participants to achieve their healthy lifestyles and Make Fit Happen.  
 

Brea Fitness  April 2025 May 2025 
Memberships 1065 1177 
Insurance-Based Memberships 1305 1387 
Total 2370 2564 
Monthly Drop-Ins 804 902 

 
Personal Training & Massage Therapy Attendance: 
 

Program April 2025 May 2025 
Personal Training 107 98 
Massage Therapy 38 25 

 



Information Memorandum May 2025                                                                                              Page 6 
 

 
 
Total Class Attendance:   
                          

Program April 
2025 

Classes 
Per Week 

May  
2025 

BodyPump 475 7 475 
Barre 231 4 267 
Cycle 463 5 442 
Circuit Training 46 1 43 
SilverSneakers 848 3 850 
Super Sculpt 137 1 91 
Functional Strength 109 1 67 
TRX Strength & Conditioning 42 6 63 
TRX Strong 65 2 69 
Yoga 435 8 391 
Zumba  1529 10 1653 
Low Impact 225 3 219 
Kickboxing 46 1 50 
Kinstretch 41 2 30 
Mat Pilates 199 2 229 
Roll & Release 33 1 44 
Total 5019 57 4983 

 
 
 
 

 



Information Memorandum May 2025                                                                                              Page 7 
 

 
 
Youth Programs 
Day Camp is a few weeks into summer camp, with 90 participants attending each day.  Each week, campers 
enjoy the Plunge, the movies, and a trip to Lagos De Moreno Park, along with a large excursion day, including 
an Angels Baseball game, Knott’s Berry Farm, and Wild Rivers, with more to come as the summer 
progresses.  The campers and families are so happy it's summer. 
 
Spring Tiny Tots ended with our classes celebrating promotions to TK, Kindergarten, and Senior Tiny Tots 
with songs, poems, photo opportunities, and an open house with family in the classrooms.  Between both 
celebrations, 77 preschoolers were promoted, with over 230 family members cheering them on!  Summer 
Tiny Tots and Summer Fun Club started up with 85 children, 2.5 years old- 2nd grade, partaking in fun games, 
playground fun, and summer crafts and activities.  All classes are full.   
 

 
 
Important Upcoming Dates: 
July 7 – Fall Tiny Tots registration begins 
July 16 – After School and Teen Zone registration begins 
 

III.          HUMAN SERVICES 

Brea Senior Center 
 

Senior Center Numbers (At-a-Glance) April May 

Total Transportation Trips Provided 766 574 

New Registered Visitors 49 15 

Total Meals Served 1,496 1,605 

Total Program Attendance 4,887 4,909 
 Senior Grocery Program 351 319 

 
 
 



Information Memorandum May 2025                                                                                              Page 8 
 

 
 
May Highlights: 
 
Carlsbad Flower Fields Trip 
At the beginning of May, the Brea Senior Travel Group hopped on a charter bus down to The Flower Fields 
at Carlsbad Ranch to experience the 55-acres of Giant Ranunculus flowers - only in bloom for six to eight 
weeks each year! While at the fields, they explored all of their gardens, greenhouses, and mazes, went on a 
tractor wagon ride and enjoyed the “Butterfly Encounter” exhibit. Once they were done exploring the fields, 
they stopped for lunch at the Windmill Food Hall next door. The weather was perfect and the view of the 
ocean put everyone in a relaxed and happy mood!  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 



Information Memorandum May 2025                                                                                              Page 9 
 

 
 
Mother’s Day Party 
The Senior Center hosted their annual Mother’s Day Party on Friday, May 9 to a sold-out crowd with a 
delicious menu of Beef Short Rib Lasagna, Veggie Medley, Italian Salad, Garlic Bread, Strawberries, 
Cheesecake. Gift baskets donated by a Senior Center participant, cash prizes, and gift cards were all raffled 
off during the party while the seniors danced away to live entertainment by “Anthony Bernasconi.”  

 

 
 
 

Case Management: 

 
Brea Resource Center 

The Brea Resource Center’s Counseling Program continues to provide affordable individual and family 
counseling to the community. The Counseling Program provides both in-person and telehealth sessions for 
their clients. Our trainees consist of college students in their respective graduate programs attempting to 
complete their practicum hours to fulfill their graduation requirements.  

Home Delivered Meals April May 
Number of Meal Clients 37 36 
Total Deliveries 718 703 
Total Meals Delivered 1,866 1,821 
Number of Volunteers  31 31 
Case Management Activity April May 
Number of Active Clients 66 64 
New Cases 4 3 
Closed Cases 1 5 



Information Memorandum May 2025                                                                                              Page 10 
 

 
 

Counseling Sessions April May  
Number of Sessions 98 86  
New Client Intakes 7 3  

Total 105           89  
 

Veteran Service Officers Ron Garcia and Gary Colletti continue to provide veteran services to our local 
veterans at the Brea Resource Center and Senior Center. Ron, who conducts one-on-one veteran services 
counseling at the Brea Resource Center, will often counsel his clients over the phone to ensure they are 
provided the resources and information that they need. Through their services, both Ron and Gary provide 
benefit claims counseling and referral assistance to our local heroes. For the month of May, our Veteran 
Service Officers assisted 12Veterans.  

Community Health Initiative of Orange County (CHIOC) continued to provide free county services that 
include, Cal-Fresh, Medi-Cal, CalWORKs and General Relief. CHIOC did not come out in May.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OVERVIEW

90 Calls Received
41 PE Client
Contacts
32 PD Transfers
27 Dispatch
Incidents
7 Street Exits

PD Transfers
32

Community
14

Client
3

HOPE CENTER CALL BREAKDOWN

11 Calls Received
8 PE Client
Contacts
1 Dispatch
Incidents
0 Street Exit
0 PD Transfers

243 Calls Received
54 Dispatch
Incidents
50 PD Transfers
44 PE Client
Contacts
17 Street Exits

49 Calls Received
37 Dispatch
Incidents
32 PD Transfers
13 PE Client
Contacts
2 Street Exit

84 Calls Received
12 PE Client
Contacts
8 PD Transfers
7 Dispatch
Incidents
6 Street Exits

Buena Park

MONTHLY HOPE CENTER OPERATION SUMMARY
APRIL 2025

Brea Fullerton

Placentia Stanton

0 1O U T R E A C H  G R I D  |  A P R I L  2 0 2 5  H O P E  C E N T E R  O P E R A T I O N  S U M M A R Y

April 2025

5 Calls Received
4 PD Transfers
4 Dispatch
Incidents
2 PE Client
Contacts
0 Street Exits

28 Calls Received
19 PD Transfer
12 Dispatch
Incidents
3 PE Client
Contacts
0 Street Exits

11 PE Client
Contacts
9 Calls Received
4 Dispatch
Incidents
3 PD Transfer
0 Street Exit

Cypress

La Habra La Palma

180 Calls Received
10 PE Client
Contacts
2 PD Transfers
0 Street Exits
0 Dispatch
Incidents

Client
46

PD Transfers
32

Community
12

PD Transfers
19

Client
7

Community
2

Client
141Community

52

PD Transfers
50

Client
5

PD Transfers
3

Community
1

PD Transfers
4

Community
1

Client
57

Community
19

PD Transfers
8

Client
7

Community
4

The HOPE Center utilizes the software platform Outreach Grid to provide integrated dispatch,
mobile outreach, and navigation center reservations in collaboration with North Orange County city
partners and other agencies to address homelessness in their region.

OC HOPE
Center



HOPE CENTER STATISTICS

STREET TO SHELTER/HOUSING DESTINATIONS

HOPE CENTER SERVICES PROVIDED

Call Response (Mins)

M
arc

h 2024

April
 2024

M
ay 2

024

Ju
ne 2024

Ju
ly 

2024

August 
2024

Septe
m

ber 2
024

Octo
ber 2

024

Nove
m

ber 2
024

Dece
m

ber 2
024

Ja
nuary

 2025

Febru
ary

 2025

M
arc

h 2025

April
 2025

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Average
Response Time

24 Mins

O U T R E A C H  G R I D  |  A P R I L  2 0 2 5  H O P E  C E N T E R  O P E R A T I O N  S U M M A R Y 0 2

26 25

29

30

55

40

33

Dispatch Response Times

Accepted Services Declined Services

Sept 2
023

Oct 2
023

Nov 2
023

Dec 2023

Ja
n 2024

Feb 2024

M
ar 2

024

Apr 2
024

M
ay 2

024

Ju
n 2024

Ju
l 2

024

Aug 2024

Sept 2
024

Oct 2
024

Nov 2
024

Dec 2024

Ja
n 2025

Feb 2025

M
ar 2

025

Apr 2
025

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

HOPE CENTER SERVICES PROVIDED BY TYPE

36

April 2025

11

Buena Park
Navigation Center

11

Placentia
Navigation Center

4

Fullerton
Navigation Center

1

Shelter
(Other)

4

Bridges at
Kraemer

41

DISPATCH INCIDENTS

Bre
a

Buena P
ark

Cyp
re

ss

Fulle
rto

n

La H
abra

La P
alm

a

Place
ntia

Sta
nto

n
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

37

27

12

54

4 4
7

1

28

34

1

Housing

0

Relocation

Dispatch Incidents by City

Shelter Referral
57

Transport
42

28

Shelter Resources/Info Provided
145

Case Management
39

Client w/o NOC ties (No Bed
Availability at County

shelter)
42

Housing Documentation
Assistance

14

Bus Passes,
 Referral to Mainstream Benefits

9

Client w/ NOC ties (No Bed
Availability at County & NOC

Shelters)
69

24

Housing Services / Resources,
Medical Service Referral 

11

24



     
 
 
 
 
              
  
 
DATE:  June 16, 2025  
 
TO:  Parks, Recreation, and Human Services Commission 
 
FROM:  Edgar Esparza, Parks Supervisor 
  
SUBJECT:  Park Update, May 2025 
 
Sports Park 
Maintain fields for tournaments, pressure wash bleachers, clean monument signs and 
perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
Arovista Park 
Maintain fields for tournaments, clean monument sign and perform routine 
maintenance throughout park. 
 
Tamarack Park 
Repair drain cover, sift playground sand, clean monument sign and perform routine 
maintenance throughout park. 
 
Jr. High Park 
Repair base pegs on field 2, maintain back slope, repair irrigation leak, clean monument 
sign and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
Country Hills Park 
Sift sand on both playgrounds, repair light in restroom, pressure wash restrooms, clean 
monument sign and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
City Hall Park 
Prune large trees for Country Fair event, fertilize grass, pressure wash gazebo, clean 
monument signs and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
Greenbriar Park  
Repair picnic bench, clean monument sign and perform routine maintenance throughout 
park. 
 
Woodcrest Park  
Clean monument sign, trim shrubs and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
 
Olinda Ranch Park 
Repair men’s urinal, clean monument sign and perform routine maintenance throughout 
park. 
 
 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 



  Page 2 
 
 
 
Olinda Ranch Oil Museum and Trail 
Clean restrooms, perform routine maintenance throughout park and trail. 
 
Founders Park 
Replace basketball nets and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
Wildcatters Park 
Trim shrubs in parking lot, clean monument signs and perform routine maintenance 
throughout park. 
 
Lagos De Moreno Park 
Clean monument sign and perform routine maintenance throughout park. 
 
Dog Parks 
Power broom artificial turf, repair Decomposed Granite, pressure wash hardscape, clean 
drinking fountain, clean monument sign and performed routine maintenance throughout 
parks. 
 
Tracks 
Level ruts in DG trail, cleaned drinking fountain and perform routine maintenance 
throughout Tracks. 
 
**Routine maintenance may include one or more of these tasks at each site:  trash 
removal, restroom cleaning, mowing, edging, weeding, trimming, irrigation repairs, 
playground checks and repairs, ball field dragging, and court cleaning. 
 

 



 

Upcoming Events 
 

May 31 8 – 12 pm Health & Wellness Expo 
 

BCC 

June 13 11:30 am Senior Center Father’s Day Party 
 

Senior Center 

June 20 
 

8 pm Family Films -The Wild Robot Civic Center 

June 27 
 

8 pm Family Film – A Goofy Movie Civic Center 

July 4 
 

7 – 3 pm Country Fair  

July 9  6:30 pm Concerts in the Park – Symphonic 
Winds of the Pacific  

City Hall Park 

July 11 
 

8 pm Family Film – Big Hero 6 City Hall Park 

July 11 
 

11:30 am Senior Center Western Party Senior Center 

July 16 6:30 pm Concerts in the Park – Faultline 
Country 

City Hall Park 

July 18 
 

8 pm Family Film – The Mighty Ducks City Hall Park 

July 23 
 

6:30 pm Concerts in the Park – Sangria Band City Hall Park 

July 26 – September 
19 

Wed-Sun 12-5 pm Mapping the Landscape: A 50 Year 
Dialogue with Art and the Community 
Exhibit 

Brea Gallery 

July 30 6:30 pm Concerts in the Park – The Rayford 
Bros 

City Hall Park 

August 6 
 

6:30 pm Concerts in the Park – Hit Me 90’s City Hall Park 

August 8 
 

6:30 – 10 pm Brea Fest Civic Center 

August 15 
 

11:30 am Senior Center Luau Party Senior Center 

September 26 
 

11:30 am Senior Center Disco/Sock Hop Party Senior Center 

October 18 – 
December 12 

Wed-Sun 12-5 pm Yo Gabba Gabba: The Super Art 
Friends Show 

Brea Gallery 

October 31 
 

11:30 an Senior Center Halloween Party Senior Center 

November 11 
 

10 am Veteran’s Day Ceremony Civic Center 

November 14 
November 15 

Friday 9 -6  
Saturday 9 -4  

Nutcracker Boutique BCC 

November 21 
 

11:30 am Senior Center Thanksgiving Party Senior Center 

December 4 6:30-9 pm 
 

Tree Lighting Ceremony Civic Center 

December 12  
 

TBD Senior Center Christmas Party TBD 


	Parks,RecreationandHumanServicesCommission-2025-06-26
	Item 2A. 
	05-28-25 Draft PRHS Minutes
	Item 5A. 
	May 2025 Correspondence
	Item 5B. 
	Info Memo May 2025

